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From: PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord [mailto:patelkk@parliament.uk] 
Sent: 29 September 2016 13:32 
To: ;  
Subject: URGENT Re: Agenda & notes 

Dear   
Can you send the current guest list over to  pleas so they have a sense of the audience and 
numbers  
Thanks 
Kamlesh  

Sent from my iPhone  
Professor Lord Patel of Bradford OBE 

On 29 Sep 2016, at 13:30, PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord <patelkk@parliament.uk> wrote: 

Dear  

Please find attached a first draft of running order and some suggestions about what people might be 
saying at the event - and some draft speaking notes that you can revise for the London Mayor -  I will 
send over a copy of the Brochure being developed tomorrow (about 8 pages). 

Feel free to ring if you need any further information 

Regards 
Kamlesh 
Professor Lord Patel of Bradford OBE 

 
<Agenda and speaking notes for Oct 6th Event.docx> 
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liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-
mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for sensitive data.  



From: PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord [mailto:patelkk@parliament.uk] 
Sent: 29 September 2016 18:22 
To:  
Subject: RE: Agenda & notes 

I will check and get back to you 
Regards 
Kamlesh 

Professor Lord Patel of Bradford OBE 

From:  [mailto: @london.gov.uk] 
Sent: 29 September 2016 18:03 
To: PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord <patelkk@parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Agenda & notes 

Thanks for this. Just checking this for you now. 

Are you expecting media at the event next Thursday? 

Best wishes, 
 

From: PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord [mailto:patelkk@parliament.uk] 
Sent: 29 September 2016 16:20 
To:  
Subject: RE: Agenda & notes 

Dear  

Please find attached a draft – still to be finalised – brochure 

Are you happy with what we have done for Sadiq? 

Regards 
Kamlesh 

Professor Lord Patel of Bradford OBE 

From:  [mailto: @london.gov.uk] 
Sent: 29 September 2016 15:50 
To: PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord <patelkk@parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Agenda & notes 

Thanks very much for this. I’ll confirm Sadiq’s arrival time with you as soon as I can. 

Best wishes, 
 



From: PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord [mailto:patelkk@parliament.uk] 
Sent: 29 September 2016 13:30 
To:  
Cc: PATEL OF BRADFORD, Lord 
Subject: Agenda & notes 

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
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I’m just cc’ing our designer – if you could also copy him in when you send back changes that 
might help speed things at our end. Thanks 
 
From:  [mailto: london.gov.uk] 
Sent: 03 October 2016 13:04 
To:  < @uel.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: Chancellor of the University of East London 
 
I’ll have it to you by then. 
 
From:  [mailto: @uel.ac.uk] 
Sent: 03 October 2016 13:03 
To:  
Subject: RE: Chancellor of the University of East London 
 
Thanks – we are holding the printing to make that change, but if we don’t get it off by 13:30 
we’re going to miss our slot… 
 
From:  [mailto: london.gov.uk] 
Sent: 03 October 2016 12:57 
To:  < @uel.ac.uk<mailto @uel.ac.uk>> 
Subject: RE: Chancellor of the University of East London 
 
Really sorry  We’ll have it back to you in the next 30mins. 
 
From:  [mailto: @uel.ac.uk] 
Sent: 03 October 2016 12:09 
To:  
Subject: RE: Chancellor of the University of East London 
 
Sorry to chase – but if you can send through those changes to the biog asap that would be 
wonderful. 
 
I should have sent it to you on Friday – I was under the impression that the Mayor had signed 
it off with Lord Patel – many apologies. 
 
Really sorry to hurry you – we’re just trying to get it off to print today in order make sure all 
back in time for the event! 
 
From:  [mailto: london.gov.uk] 
Sent: 03 October 2016 11:20 
To:  < @uel.ac.uk<mailto @uel.ac.uk>> 
Subject: RE: Chancellor of the University of East London 
 
Hi  
 








